Washington, April

From: Randolphm, Tentra

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 11:38 AM
To: Washington, April

Subject: FW: Email 1 of 2

Importance: High

From: Foley, Alex <Alex.Foley@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 7:25 PM

To: Randolphm, Tentra <Tentra.Randolphm@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: Email 1 of 2

Importance: High

Here’s a Clean Copy of the 9-5 Email you requested.

FW: URGENT ACTION NEEDED: Pick Flight for National Institute on Prosecution of Elder Abuse in two weeks!

C. Alexandra “Alex” Foley

Assistant District Attorney

Intake/Grand Jury Division

Fort Bend County District Attorney’s Office
1422 Eugene Heimann Circle (Physical Address)
301 Jackson Street, Suite 101 (Mailing Address)
Richmond, Texas 77469

Office: 281-238-2053 (Direct)

FOR VICTIMS/WITNESSES: Check the status of the case here
FOR DEFENSE ATTORNEYS: https://tylerportal.fortbendcountytx.gov/FORTBENDPRODPORTAL/
If you are new to Fort Bend and have not set up an account on the portal, to set up an account or to deal with any issues or

problems, please go to eDiscovery for Criminal Defense Attorneys | Fort Bend County (fortbendcountytx.gov)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message,
attachments or any part of them. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the
original message, attachments and all copies thereof.

From: Pontello, Jackie <Jackie.Pontello@h-gac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 9:11 AM
To: 'Kevin Barnes' <kevin.barnes@co.liberty.tx.us>; 'Hebert, Nancy' <Nancy.Hebert@mctx.org>; 'Cindy Hall'

<cindyh@brazoriacountytx.gov>; Foley, Alex <Alex.Foley@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: URGENT ACTION NEEDED: Pick Flight for National Institute on Prosecution of Elder Abuse in two weeks!
Importance: High

Folks,



The H-GAC Elder Justice Program is thrilled that you are joining our contingent travelling to New Orleans for
the National Institute on Prosecution of Elder Abuse (NIPEA) on Sept. 18%--21st. Your scholarship is NOT from
the conference organizer; it is from the Houston-Galveston Area Council of governments Here are details
about travel arrangements and/or how we are paying your expenses.

Hotel: H-GAC booked and has prepaid your room and hotel tax.

Airfare: H-GAC will book your flight today. PLEASE SELECT FLIGHTS BELOW AND REPLY WITH (1) FLIGHT
SELECTIONS plus BOOKING DETAILS (Name as listed on photo ID, Date of Birth, Email Address & Cell Phone)
AS SOON AS POSSIBLE!

Select flight options below.

George Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH)
Departure:

1: Southwest Flight #407: Leaves Hobby at 4:55 3. United Flight #1184: Leaves IAH at 6:34 p.m.—>
p.m.—> Arrives New Orleans at 6:05 p.m. Arrives New Orleans at 7:47 p.m.

OR OR

1A. Southwest Flight #41: Leaves Hobby at 7:10 | 3A. United Flight #2165: Leaves IAH at 8:16 p.m. >
p.m.-> Arrives New Orleans at 8:15 p.m. Arrives New Orleans at 9:29 p.m.

Return: Return: |

|

|

Hobby Airport (HOU)
Departure:

2. Southwest Flight #1318: Leaves New Orleans 4. United Flight #2238: Leaves New Orleans at 7:17
at 7:10 p.m. = Arrives at Hobby Airport at 8:25 p.m. - Arrives IAH at 8:38 p.m.
p.m.

Transportation: H-GAC will reimburse for mileage to/from either Houston airport, ground transportation in
New Orleans, and airport parking in Houston. Submit your expenses to your county for reimbursement; H-
GAC will then reimburse your county. (Receipts required)

e Note: H-GAC does NOT reimburse for gratuities to drivers.

| Meals & Incidentals: Submit your expenses to your county for reimbursement; H-GAC will then reimburse
| your county. (Receipts required)

| e Note: H-GAC does NOT reimburse for gratuities to servers.

| e Can NOT reimburse for alcohol; please pay separately so not on meal receipt.

Meals & Incidentals Limits By Day (per federal GSA regulations)

Any questions? Call Jackie at 713-882-5878.

‘Thanks—and have a great holiday weekend!

Jackie

9/18/2023 9/19/2023 9/20/2023 9/21/2023
| Breakfast S17 S17 $17
Lunch S18 S18 $18 S18
Dinner S34 S34 S34 534
Incidentals S5 S5 S5 S5
| Daily Limits $55.50 $74 S74 $55.50




JACQUELINE “JACKIE” PONTELLO, J.D.

Managing Attorney & Principal Program Coordinator, Elder Justice Program
Houston-Galveston Area Council

3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120

Houston, TX 77027

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 22777

Houston, TX 77227

Direct | 346-500-4620

h-gac.com

“H-GAC honors, respects, and promotes the great diversity
of our region while serving today and planning for tomorrow.”

Sent from Mail for Windows

This email originated from outside of the organization. 'Jackie.Pontello@h-gac.com' Do not click links, open
(@A\OARIOI\R attachments, or respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward suspicious
emails to the IT Service Desk.




Washington, ABriI

From: Randolphm, Tentra

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 11:39 AM
To: Washington, April

Subject: FW: Email 2 of 2

Importance: High

From: Foley, Alex <Alex.Foley@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 7:30 PM

To: Randolphm, Tentra <Tentra.Randolphm@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: Email 2 of 2

Importance: High

Here’s a clean copy of the 8-24 email you requested. FW: An offer to pay your way to NIPEA
Please see below.
Thanks,

Alex

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

From: Foley, Alex

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 4:24 PM

To: Jackie.Pontello@h-gac.com

Subject: FW: An offer to pay your way to NIPEA




Good afternoon,
Just checking-in — please let me know if you need anything from me.
Kindest regards,

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

From: Pontello Jackie <Jack|e Pontello@h -gac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 4:46 PM

To: Foley, Alex <Alex.Foley@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Cc: 'Ann Laatsch' <alaatsch@ncall.us>

Subject: An offer to pay your way to NIPEA

Alex,

Greetings! | called the good folks at NCALL about enrolling a contingent of prosecutors from the Houston-Galveston
region in the National Institute for Prosecution of Elder Abuse—and Ann Laatsch said that you had registered.

| come bearing good news: The Houston-Galveston Area Council of governments would like to support you in attending
NIPEA; we have funds to underwrite your travel expenses.

Can we set up a quick TEAMS or telephone call to discuss, at your convenience?
Jackie

JACQUELINE “JACKIE” PONTELLO, J.D.
Principal Program Coordinator, Elder Justice Program
Houston-Galveston Area Council

3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120

Houston, TX 77027 .

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 22777

Houston, TX 77227

Direct | 713-882-5878
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